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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
 Joshua Tetzlaff, City Administrator 
 
FROM: Chris Knutson, PE (Lic. MN) 
 
DATE: February 29, 2024 
 
RE: Project Updates 
 
 
See below for updates on current SEH Projects for the City of New Prague. 
 
2023 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS 
The project has reached substantial completion and is on hold until the spring. A punch list review will be 
completed in early spring to identify potential repairs or work items for completion of the contract.  
 
2024 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
The bid opening was completed on February 23rd.  A separate council item regarding award of the 
contract is included in the council packet. 
 
HSIP 10TH AVENUE SE-1ST STREET SE RRFB 
The project is substantially complete. The contractor has received some but not all parts for the RRFB 
unit. It is likely to be complete in March.   
 
1ST AVENUE SE – CSAH 60 POTENTIAL TURNBACK 
A discussion was held regarding the potential turnback of CSAH 60 between City Staff and Le Sueur 
County. This 1-mile segment of road is between CSAH 29 on the south end and Main Street on the north 
end and has sanitary sewer, water main, and storm sewer along with pavement of various condition 
throughout. It is likely that a study will be conducted to determine the extents of the needed improvements 
along with the cost share before proceeding further with an agreement.  
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